
 
 

 
 
 

ROANOKE COUNTY 
Purchasing Division 

5204 Bernard Drive, Suite 300-F 
P.O. Box 29800 Roanoke, Virginia 24018-0798 
TEL:  (540) 772-2061   FAX: (540) 772-2074 

September 6, 2024 
 
Addendum No. 2 To All Bidders/Offerors: 
 
Reference:  IFB # 2025-017 
Description:  Dry Fire Suppression Systems Testing, Inspections and Cleaning 
   For Roanoke County and Western Virginia Regional Jail 
Issue Date:  8/5/24 
Proposal Due:  9/18/24 
 
 
Questions received from potential bidders regarding this solicitation, and their 
answers, are below. 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on 
the original solicitation either prior to the proposal due date or attached to your proposal.  
 
Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original proposal/bid 
document. The original proposal/bid document must be signed.  
 
 
Q1: What size is each hood to help with proving an accurate quote for the 
cleaning? 
 
• The hood at Brugh Tavern at Explore Park is 13’ long and 3’ deep.   
• The hood at the County Jail is 18 feet by 5 feet. 
• The hood at Bent Mountain Community Center is 
• The hoods a Western Virginia Regional Jail are 
 
 
Q2: How many fusible links are in each hood suppression system? 
 
• The system at Brugh Tavern at Explore Park has five total fusible links two {2} 360⁰ 

and three {3} 500⁰ degree links) 
• The system at the County Jail  has four (4) links. 
• The system at Bent Mountain Community Center has 2 fusible links 
• The hoods at Western Virginia Regional Jail have at total of 19 fusible links 
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Q3: Are you wanting service rates for the hood suppression service? Or fire alarm 
services for the FM-200 systems? 
 
We are requesting pricing for Testing, Inspections and Cleaning of Dry Fire Suppression 
Systems, specifically FM-200 systems, Ansul Hood Systems and Ansul Fire 
Extinguishers. We are not requesting fire alarm services at this time. 
 
 
Q4: Do the FM-200 systems have their own individual releasing panel or are they 
controlled by one releasing panel? 
 
All FM-200 systems are on a separate panel.   
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
_____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Name of Firm:      Date:  
 
 


